



WRITER/PODCASTER/VIDEOGRAPHER

Emmett Watkins Jr.

OBJECTIVE

To utilize the skills I've gained over a decade of podcast production, video production, and written media analysis to lend my voice toward uplifting different forms of entertainment & informing others about the industries in which these works are made.

EXPERIENCE

WRITER/PODCASTER

VGU.TV | Online | 2018-2024

Wrote dozens of reviews for games, films, and music. Wrote features focusing on both upcoming games and the potential of past games. I've also written several list-style pieces, like my annual *Best Video Essays* list. I also hosted and edited 140+ episodes of *The Player's Club Podcast*.

VIDEO PRODUCTION

YouTube/Twitch | Online | 2016-2024

During college, I have been making videos for my personal YouTube and Twitch channels. This taught me the basics of video production, live streaming, hosting, and photo editing for thumbnails and templates.

WAREHOUSE OPERATOR

Publix Co. | Dacula, Georgia | 2022-2024

After working as a selector for the first few months, I was trained to work with their robotics system and have worked in operations ever since. I now manage deliveries for hundreds of stores and manage orders and communications between departments on site.

CONTACT

Dacula, Georgia
emmettwatkins1@gmail.com
+1 (912)-320-2984
www.emmettw.me

EDUCATION

VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY

1 Year of Broadcast Media Classes

GEORGIA GWINETT COLLEGE

6 Years of Writing Rhetoric Classes

SKILLS

Writing & Composition



Video Production



Podcast Production



On-Camera Hosting

